Debit Memo/EFT Notification

To: Huerfano County Treasurer

From: Huerfano County Finance Office
Re: Granite Telecommunications

Date: 9/6/2024

County Generai
Road & Bridge

Emergency Service Fund

Total

001.50100.51321
001.40124.51321
001.40210.51321
001.40300.51321
001.40400.51321
001.42110.51321
001.42120.51321
001.42130.51321
001.46100.51321
001.46400.51321
001.47900.51321
001.50200.51854
002.43080.51321
069.49000.51321

Total

001.10200
002.10200
069.10200

Total

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

3237.31 0010.9100
262.39 0020.9100
462.36 0028.9100

3962.06

113.17 Gardner Comm Center
91.73 Building Inspector-Land Use
91.73 Clerk & Recorder
91.73 Treasurer

183.46 Assessor

389.08 Sheriff

389.09 lail
88.28 Coroner
88.27 Extension office-Park & Rec
86.66 Airport

1090.40 Administration

533.71 Judicial Center

262.39 Road & Bridge

462.36 Emergency Services

3962.06

3237.31
262.39
462.36

3962.06



